
From: 
Redacted 

Sent: 9/28/2012 5:55:10 PM 
Marcel Hawiger (Marcel@turn.org); ek@a-klaw.com (ek@a-klaw.com); Bromson, 

' Jonathan (jonathan.bromson@cpuc.ca.gov); 'janreid@coastecon.com' 
(janreid@coastecon.com); Oh, Jerry (jerry.oh@cpuc.ca.gov); Furuta, Norman J CIV 
NAVFAC SW (norman.furuta@navy.mil); Liotta, Rita M CIV WEST Counsel 
(Rita.Liotta@navy.mil); Cummins, John M CIV NAVFAC SW 
(john.cummins@navy.mil): Redacted 

learl@SempraUtilities.com (learl@SempraUtilities.com); 
Cc: angelica.morales@sce.com (angelica.morales@sce.com); Douglas.Snow@sce.com 

(Douglas.Snow@sce.com); Smith, Aimee (AMSmith@semprautilities.com) 
(AMSmith@semprautilities.com); Seager, Jonathan 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); francis.mcnulty@sce.com 
(francis.mcnulty@sce.com); Michael.Hoover@sce.com 
(Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Manzuk, Chuck (CManzuk@semprautilities.com) 
(CManzuk@semprautilities.com); paul.hunt@sce.com (paul.hunt@sce.com); 
Karen.Salvato@sce.com (Karen.Salvato@sce.com); mihee.moon@sce.com 
(mihee.moon@sce.com); Woo, Shirley A (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO); JPong@SempraUtilities.com 
(JPong@SempraUtilities.com); KHassan@SempraUtilities.com 
(KHassan@SempraUtilities.com) 

Bee: 
Subject: CoC Ph Schedule 

Although the scoping memo for the cost of capital proceeding indicates the September 24th 

hearing was to be used to set a schedule for Phase 2 of our proceeding, we didn't make it. 
We understand ALJ Galvin may try to address a schedule for phase 2 of our cost of capital 
proceeding at our hearings next week. 

We (utilities) have put together a proposed schedule that aims for a decision around the 
beginning of the second quarter. Please review our proposal, and then let's see if we can 
come to any agreement before ALJ Galvin takes it up next week. 

Thanks 

«...» 
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